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Dear Claudio, 
I'm sorry to hear that your last delivery could not be taken in to account 
The hecktick situation to deliver in time for the UN-list 2003 and the limited resources did not allow for a 
second processing of data. 
  
But, please do not concider this as a loss of energy and time for you !  
I agree you should now work further upon your last delivery from last year and we will take your new delivery 
as a priority for processing ! 
  
The only advice I have to give you is to look at and use the look-up tables and the data structure of this years 
request to ensure standard data delivery ! 
  
Please do not hesitate to ask practicle questions about this !!  
  
best regards, 
Marc 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Sheila Cryan [mailto:Sheila.Cryan@eea.eu.int] 
Sent: maandag 5 april 2004 10:51 
To: Claudio Piccini; Marc Roekaerts; klein@ic.envir.ee; Tor-Björn Larsson 
Cc:  Matteo Guccione; Lorenzo Ciccarese; Claudio Maricchiolo; CTN_NEB; Calogero Di Chiara; Bernardo 
Serra; med_neb; Hermann Peifer  
Subject: RE: Updating of CDDA 2004 
 
Dear Claudio, 
  
Thank you for this information. I will ask the Topic Centre why your later delivery was not processed. 
My initial reaction would be that there were not sufficient resources to make a second round of 
processing of national deliveries. 
  
Your plan to base your 2004 update on your final 2003 delivery seems fine especially since you had 
provided so much extra valuable information. Marc Roekaerts will contact you if there are any points to 
be taken into account as a consequence. 
  
Best regards 
  
Sheila 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Claudio Piccini [mailto:piccini@apat.it] 
Sent: 02 April 2004 16:12 
To: Sheila Cryan; marc.roekaerts@eureko.be; klein@ic.envir.ee; Tor-Björn Larsson 
Cc:  Matteo Guccione; Lorenzo Ciccarese; Claudio Maricchiolo; CTN_NEB; Calogero Di Chiara; 
Bernardo Serra; med_neb 
Subject: Updating of CDDA 2004 
 

To: Tor-Björn Larsson, Sheila Cryan, Marc Roekaerts, Laurie Klein 
 



Dear colleagues, 
we downloaded the file “cdda-IT-200403” to verify and update the current CDDA data set, as 
requested by the revised cover letter posted on the EIONET portal on 17 March 2004. 
  
We are surprised that the file doesn’t contains all the information we delivered in 2003. 
In fact, on 21 March 2003 we made a first release of the following documents:  
- an Access file with Italian sitecode, Italian designation type, name, size, NUTs classification, 
institution year and remarks on updating; 
- shape files with digitised boundaries.  
On 19 May 2003 we made a second release with the final version of the Italian CDDA 2003 
(file "CDDA-IT-200305.mdb”) including habitat types provided for protected areas larger than 
1.000 hectares, relations between sites, IUCN classification, altitude pertaining to each 
protected area, geographical coordinates. 
  
We notified by letters both the releases (Prot. n.6603 of 28.03.2003 and Prot. n.10447 of 
22.05.2003), uploading the documents in the Italian data repository of EIOnet at the following 
address: 
http://nfp-it.eionet.eu.int:8980/Members/irc/eionet-circle/reportnet/library?
l=/cdda1/dataflow_name_reply&vm=detailed&sb=Title  
 
We are sorry for this kind of misunderstanding and we communicate that, therefore, we’ll made 
our revision and updating starting from our final version (the mentioned file "CDDA-IT-
200305.mdb”).  
  
Should you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
  
Best regards. 
  
    
Claudio MARICCHIOLO                                          Claudio PICCINI 
(Italian NFP) maricchiolo@apat.it                            (Italian NRC Nature Protection) 
piccini@apat.it 
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